
Please note:
WE WILL NOT BE OFFERING CEU CREDIT FOR THIS PROGRAM
However, we can allow you to print off a certificate of completion for 
certification maintenance hours (PDH). ASHA will allow you to use these 
types of PDHs for all 30 of your continuing education hours. You just need to 
fill out a form at the end of your certification cycle to state which PDHs you 
attended.

What are ASHA PDHs and Do I Have to Get CEUs?

ASHA requires all SLPs who have their CCC’s to obtain 30 hours of continuing 
education every 3 years.  However, those 30 hours don’t have to be CEUs, 
that’s just one way to get them!



What is a Professional Development Hour (PDH)?
PDH is the term that ASHA uses to describe any type of professional 
development hour that counts toward your certification.  In order for a 
professional development activity to count toward your 30 hours required 
by ASHA, it must meet the following rules:

• You must be the learner (not the presenter)
• It must be related to the science or contemporary practice of speech-

language pathology, audiology, or the speech/language/hearing 
sciences

• It must result in the acquisition of new knowledge and skills, or the 
enhancement of current knowledge and skills necessary for 
independent practice in any practice setting and area of practice

• You must determine that the professional development activity is 
appropriate, relevant, and meaningful to any practice setting and area 
of practice

• Your attendance can be documented by a third party such as an 
employer, educational institution, or sponsoring organization.

Good news!  The courses on ListenLoveLearn.com, including Masterclass 1, 
Masterclass 2 and Sounds Fun! meet these requirements!  (Click here to 
read this info from the ASHA website)

Are CEUs Different from PDHs?

CEUs are a type of PDHs.  ASHA requires 30 Professional Development 
Hours (PDH).  ASHA Continuing Education Units (CEUs) will fulfill that 
because they have already been registered with ASHA.  The benefit of going 
through a CEU provider is that they can submit your participation directly to 
your CE registry for you.

However, you don’t have to use CEUs for your hours.  Any other continuing 
education activity you do will be considered a PDH but ASHA will allow you 
to get all 30 of your hours as PDH if you prefer.  You simply have to check a 
box that says you did them at the end of your maintenance interval.  You 
also need to hold on to your certificates in case you get audited. (How to 
Tell ASHA You Did Your Hours)

https://www.asha.org/certification/ProfDevelopment/
https://www.asha.org/certification/ProfDevelopment/
https://www.asha.org/certification/SubmitComplianceForm/
https://www.asha.org/certification/SubmitComplianceForm/


The graphic above shows you some examples of the types of professional 
development activities that ASHA says you can use to count toward your 30-
hour requirement.  As you can see, ASHA CEUs are one way but not the only 
way!  You can also count the in-services that your employer puts on and any 
teacher or business workshops that you go to that relate to working with 
your clients or running your business.

Best of all, it means that you can count the online webinars and courses from 
ListenLoveLearn even though we’re not an ASHA-Approved CE 
provider!  (Read this from ASHA here)

https://www.asha.org/certification/FactDef/


Will My State/Other Licensing Board Accept PDHs?

This will vary from state to state and between licensing boards.  Some states 
require a certain percentage of your hours to be certified CEUs while others 
will accept the same things that ASHA will accept.  Please be familiar with 
your state or licensing board’s rules on what counts toward your certification 
maintenance. 

Specific Licensing Board Requirements:

• Alabama
• Alaska
• Arizona
• Arkansas
• California
• Colorado
• Connecticut
• Delaware
• District of Columbia
• Florida
• Georgia
• Guam
• Hawaii
• Idaho
• Illinois
• Indiana
• Iowa
• Kansas
• Kentucky
• Louisiana
• Maine
• Maryland
• Massachusetts
• Michigan
• Minnesota

http://abespa.alabama.gov/conted.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-continuing-education
https://www.abespa.com/
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/licensees/ce.shtml
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Audiology
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/SLP/Continuing-Education-Requirements
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/domain/512
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542
https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/49/faq
https://www.speechpathologygraduateprograms.org/state-licensing-overview/#guam
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardAdditional.aspx?Bureau=SHS&BureauLinkID=130
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SpeechLangAudio.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/2641.htm
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Speech-Pathology-and-Audiology/Continuing-Education
https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing
http://slp.ky.gov/Pages/continuinged.aspx
https://www.lbespa.org/page/continuing-education
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/speech_audiology_hearing_aid/license_types.html
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/contedinfo.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/speech-language-pathology-and-audiology-licensing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_53664---,00.html
https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slpa/conted.html


• Mississippi
• Missouri
• Montana
• Nebraska
• Nevada
• New Hampshire
• New Jersey
• New Mexico
• New York
• North Carolina
• North Dakota
• Ohio
• Oklahoma
• Oregon
• Pennsylvania
• Rhode Island
• South Carolina
• South Dakota
• Tennessee
• Texas
• Utah
• Vermont
• Virginia
• Washington
• West Virginia
• Wisconsin
• Wyoming
• If you are outside of the United States, you’ll need to check with your 

local licensing agency for their specific requirements.

https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82,138.html
https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/slp#15
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology-FAQs.aspx
http://www.nvaud-sp.org/faqs/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/speech-language-faq.htm
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Adoptions/audado_031714.pdf#search=continuing%20education%20audiology%20and%20speech%2Dlanguage
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Speech_Language_Pathology_Audiology_and_Hearing_Aid_Dispensing_Practices_Requirements_and_Continuing_Education.aspx
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/slpa/speechce.htm
http://www.ncboeslpa.org/
https://www.ndsbe.com/continuing-education/
https://shp.ohio.gov/continuing-education
https://www.ok.gov/obespa/LICENSE_INFORMATION/Frequently_Asked_Questions/index.html
https://www.oregon.gov/bspa/Pages/LicenseRenewal.aspx
https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/info/PA/licensure/
https://rules.sos.ri.gov/regulations/part/216-40-05-33
https://llr.sc.gov/aud/ce.aspx
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/speechpath/education.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board/cds-board/continuing-education.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/slpace.htm
https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/index.html
https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/info/VT/licensure/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/ASLP/PractitionerResources/ContinuingEducation/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/HearingandSpeechServices/ContinuingEducation
https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/Home/CE-Hours-Units-Board-Approved
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/SpeechLanguagePathologist/CE.aspx
https://speech.wyo.gov/professionals/renewal


How to I Report My PDHs to ASHA?

Hold onto any certificates you get for completing our webinars.  We do 
not keep records of these for you.  At the end of your compliance cycle, 
you’ll follow the directions on the following link to submit your 
hours.  You literally just have to check a box and type your name.  That’s 
it!  ASHA doesn’t need you to submit the actual certificates unless you get 
audited.  So save these certficates in a safe place in case you do get 
audited and then click the button on the ASHA website once you get all 30 
that says you did it.

Click Here for the Instructions on Telling ASHA You Did Your Hours

https://www.asha.org/certification/SubmitComplianceForm/

https://www.asha.org/certification/SubmitComplianceForm/
https://www.asha.org/certification/SubmitComplianceForm/
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